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241 - Ronwaldo Laciste

From: 241 - Ronwaldo Laciste
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:46 AM
To: 110A -  Hammad Ali Khan
Cc: 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen; 655 - Ajmeer Ali; 204 - Mohammed F. Alshaikh; 238 - 

Mohanad Abdelmajid Ibrahim; 230 - Ranulfo Verina (230@awtad.sa); 236 - Arif Ashraf 
Khan; 239 - Khaleel Ur Rahman; 242 - Mohmoud Lotfy; 243 - Mahmoud Lotfy Hefny 
Hassanin; 215 - Essam Aly Elsayed

Subject: Majdoul Tower Awtad Employees working time

Good Morning! 
Dear Sir, 
 
As per my Project Manager instruction, please be informed that as per Shelkh Abdulaziz decision our working time will be 
from 9:30 am to 4:00 pm without breaktime. 
Kindly update our timetable in system to avoid having absent notification. 
 
 

Thanks & Best Regards 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Ronwaldo R. Laciste 
 
Awtad Company 

2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit 406  Tower (C) 4th Floor 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 241 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 540561390 
E :  241@awtad.sa 
W: www.awtad.sa 
 

 
 


